
Meeting Date
Start Time
End Time
Location

Purpose

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

MEETING AGENDA - iLEAD Agua Dulce Board
Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or a
majority of all of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at the main office of the school between
9:00 am and 3:30 pm.

Meeting

Tuesday, September 6, 2022
5:00 PM
6:30 PM
Address: 11311 Frascati Street, Agua Dulce, CA 9190 
Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793  
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular Scheduled Meeting

Agenda

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

1.2. Roll Call

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

1.4. Approve Agenda

Due date: 9/6/2022

1.5. Approve Minutes

Discuss and take action on the Board Meeting Minutes.

Due date: 9/6/2022

Documents
Minutes-2022-08-18-v1.pdf

2. Public Comments

2.1. Public Comments

The public may address the iLEAD Agua Dulce governing board regarding any item within the Board's jurisdiction
whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board, please complete
a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

3. Closed Session

3.1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Page 1 of 3



(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(2): 1 Matter

4. Report of Closed Session

5. Consent Items

5.1. Personnel Report

Due date: 9/6/2022

Documents
8.29.22AguaDulcePersonnel Report_Agua Dulce .pdf

5.2. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

AB 361 Emergency Legislation regarding the Board and public to meet safely in person or virtually given measures
to promote social distancing.

Due date: 9/6/2022

Documents
iLEAD AD - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements.pdf

6. Discussion And Reports

6.1. School Director Report

Lisa Latimer will present her report to the Board.

6.2. Brown Act Training - Closed Session

Review Closed Session laws under the Ralph M. Brown Act.

Documents
Closed Session Cheatsheet (1).pdf

7. Action Items

7.1. Employee Referral Program

Discuss and take action regarding the Employee Referral Program.

Due date: 9/6/2022

Documents
AD Employee Referral Program 2022.2023.docx.pdf

7.2. CA Interscholastic Federation

Discuss and take action regarding iLEAD Agua Dulce joining CFI.

Due date: 9/6/2022

7.3. Officer Roles

Page 2 of 3



(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

(5:00 PM - 5:00 PM)

Discuss and take action regarding Officer roles as set forth in the Bylaws, and take action regarding current
positions held by current Board Members.

Due date: 9/6/2022

Documents
SI-100 iLEAD Agua Dulce (2019-0429) (2).pdf

8. Board Comments

8.1. Board Comments

9. Closing Items

9.1. Next Meeting Date - October 25

Our next meeting is scheduled for October 25th at 5PM.

9.2. Adjournment

Please note:  items on the agenda may not be addressed in the order they appear.   The Board of Directors may alter
the order at their discretion.

Board Room Accessibility:  The Board of Directors encourage those with disabilities to participate fully in the
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids
or services to participate in the public meeting, please contact the office at least 48 hours before the scheduled
Board of Directors meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government
Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).]

The Secretary of the Board of Directors, hereby certifies that this agenda was publicly posted 72 or 24 hours prior to
the meeting as required by law.

Page 3 of 3



Date
Started
Ended

Location

Purpose

Chaired by
Recorder

MEETING MINUTES - iLEAD Agua Dulce Board
Meeting

Special meeting
Thursday, August 18, 2022
5:04 PM
6:34 PM
This meeting will be held virtually. 
Join us on ZOOM at: 
Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793  
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
2020-2021 Audit 
Contract Update and Action 
Revised Independent Study Policy

Christine Johnson
Nicole Higdon

Minutes

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:04PM.

Status: Completed

1.2. Roll Call

Lester Mascon, present

Christine Johnson, present

Kurt Knechtel, present

Susan Slates, present

Mary Johnson, present

Status: Completed

1.3. Approve Agenda

Motion: Lester Mascon

Seconded: Kurt Knechtel

Unanimously approved.

Due date:

Status: Completed

1.4. Approve Minutes

Page 1 of 4



Discuss and take action on the Board Meeting Minutes.

Minutes 2022-06-29

Motion: Lester Mascon

Seconded: Kurt Knechtel

Unanimously approved.

Minutes 2022-07-15

Motion: Lester Mascon

Seconded: Kurt Knechtel

Abstain Due To Absence on July 15: Susan Slate

Minutes Approved

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Minutes-2022-06-29-v1.pdf
Minutes-2022-07-15-v1.pdf

2. Public Comments

2.1. Public Comments

The public may address the iLEAD Agua Dulce governing board regarding any item within the Board's jurisdiction
whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board, please complete
a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

No public comments made.

Status: Completed

3. Consent Items

3.1. AB 361Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act

AB 361 Emergency Legislation regarding the Board and public to meet safely in person or virtally given measures
to promote social distancing.

Mary Johnson motioned to continue virtual meetings.

Motion: Mary Johnson

Seconded: Lester Mascon

Unanimously approved.

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD AD - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements.pdf

Page 2 of 4



4. Discussion And Reports

4.1. Maker Learning Network Contract Update

Discuss the Maker Learning Network Contract.

Lester Mascon, iLEAD Agua Dulce Board Member, presented his report on the contract negotiations to the Board.
He emphasized that attention needs to be paid to descriptions of services.

Status: Completed

5. Action Items

5.1. 2020-2021 Audit Report

Discuss and take action to accept the 2020-2021 audit report.

Kelly O'brien, iLEAD Support Provider, presented the report and answered questions of the Board, with additional
support by Wade McCullen.

Motion to Accept: Lester Mascon

Seconded: Mary Johnson

Unanimously approved.

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD AD WTB Audit 2021.pdf
iLEAD AD Draft Audit 2021.pdf
Agua Dulce Governance Communication Draft Audit 2021.pdf
Agua Dulce AJEs RJEs Audit 2021.pdf

5.2. Public Hearing and Adoption of Updated Independent Study Policy

The Governing Board shall consider, in a public hearing, the scope of its existing or prospective use of independent
study as an instructional strategy, its purposes in authorizing independent study, and factors bearing specifically on
the maximum realistic lengths of assignments and acceptable number of missed assignments for specific
populations of pupils and take action accordingly.

Amanda Fischer, iLEAD Support Provider, discussed the Independent Study Policy and answered questions of the
Board.

Motion: Mary Johnson

Seconded: Kurt Knechtel

Unanimously approved.

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Updated AD_ Independent Study Policy(5245720.1) (002) 2.pdf

Page 3 of 4



5.3. Open Up Resources

Discuss and take action regarding the Open Up Resources curriculum package.

Lisa Latimer, iLEAD Agua Dulce Site Director, presented Open Up Resources and answered questions of the
Board. Lester Mascon did request that curriculum be brought before the Board with more notice than right before
the start of school.

Motion: Lester Mascon

Seconded: Susan Slates

Unanimously approved.

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Q-28364 iLEAD Agua Dulce (CA).pdf

6. Board Comments

6.1. Board Comments

Christine Johnson shared that she was in a meeting reviewing the IB program for High School.

Lester Mascon shared that he will be running for a district board position with AADUSD.

Mary Johnson stated that she really does not like receiving documents 24 hours prior to a meeting.

Lester Mascon said he would like for iLEAD AD to partner with CIF to have a sports program for middle and high
school.

Status: Completed

7. Closing Items

7.1. Next Meeting Date - September 6 @ 5:00

The next meeting is scheduled for September 6th at 5PM.

Status: Completed

7.2. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 6:34PM.

Status: Completed

Page 4 of 4



June 14, 2022 - August 29,2022 ILEAD AGUA DULCE PERSONNEL REPORT

Employment New Hires:

Bair, Jason Facilitator 07.01.22

Bertado, Andrew Care Team Classroom Support 08.23.22

Cruz, Matthew Care Team 07.06.22

Eisenberg, Skylar Facilitator 08.01.22

Hoppe, Kristine Facilitator 08.01.22

Knox, Shana Care Team Cafe 08.01.22

Mascon, Karena Care Team Student Support 08.15.22

Oerum, Paula Care Team Student Support 08.08.22

Partis, Mallory Facilitator 08.01.22

Rivera, Roger School Counselor 08.01.22

Robles, Lumpini Care Team Student Support 08.23.22

Williamson, Elsa Facilitator 08.01.22

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

Bair, Jason Facilitator 08.25.22

Benedetti, Alyce Facilitator 07.01.22

De Los Reyes, Melissa Facilitator 06.30.22

De Los Reyes, Nathan Facilitator 07.22.22

Moody, Krista Care Team 06.17.22

Quan, Sue Ellen Facilitator 06.30.22

Steese, Taige Facilitator 06.30.22

Sturgeon, Elizabeth Facilitator 07.01.22

Suber, Kenneth Care Team 08.18.22

1 iLEAD Agua Dulce Personnel Report



June 14, 2022 - August 29,2022 ILEAD AGUA DULCE PERSONNEL REPORT

Ward, Tekoya Facilitator 08.01.22

Wells, Grace Facilitator 07.01.22

STATUS CHANGE

Amerongen, Julia Substitute to Facilitator 08.01.22

Bippert, Lisa Substitute to Facilitator 08.01.22

Dean, Veronika Exploratorium to CTE 08.01.22

Higdon, Nicole Office Manager to Facilitator 08.01.22

Kurfess, Sonia Substitute to Facilitator 08.01.22

Montalvan, Vanessa Care Team to Ed Specialist 08.01.22

2 iLEAD Agua Dulce Personnel Report



 
 

 
AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements 

Board Approved: 
 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed an Executive Order Suspending the Brown Act until October 1, 
2021, 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed Emergency Legislation AB 361 in September 2021,  
 
Whereas, according to AB 361, the public charter school Board may take advantage of additional 
flexibility in teleconference meetings so long as the school complies with the following: 

• The public has access via internet and/or telephone to the Board meeting and can provide 
public comment in some electronic form, 

• The charter school uses it sound discretion and makes reasonable efforts to adhere, as 
closely as possible, to the other provisions of the Brown Act in order to maximize 
transparency and provide public access. 
 

Whereas, AB 361 states that:  
• If there is a state of emergency proclaimed by the Governor, the same suspension of 

teleconferencing rules apply, if either state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing or, by Board vote a finding 
imminent risk to health or safety of attendees. 

 
Whereas, SB 361 requires: 

• The Board must provide means of how public comment will be available (internet/by 
phone);  

• If a technical disruption occurs, no action can be taken; and  
• No early requirement for public comment will be set into place and the Board shall allow 

for “real time” comments during full public comment period; and  
• The Board makes a finding every 30 days to continue teleconferencing. 

 
Therefore, based on the Board’s 30-day reconsideration of the current circumstances of the State 
of Emergency and situations of the State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of 
members to meet safely in person, and/or the State or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend measures to promote social distancing; 
 
The Board has determined that it will hold its next meeting in a hybrid mode allowing Board 
Members and the public to attend the meetings in person using social distancing requirements or 
virtually given individual needs and choice of the attendee. 
SB 361- Proposed  



CLOSED SESSION ITEM DESCRIPTIONS UNDER
THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT

The following chart can be used when drafting the closed session item descriptions on agendas
and minutes of governing board meetings. These item descriptions are from the “safe-harbor”
descriptions under Government Code section 54954.5.

GOV. CODE
SECTION

CLOSED SESSION ITEM DESCRIPTION
(The same language should be used for both the agenda and

minutes)

54956.8
(Use to discuss the

purchase, sale,
exchange, or lease of
real property by or for

the school)

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Gov. Code section 54956.8.)
Property: [address]
Agency negotiator: [name of negotiator]
Negotiating parties: [name  of opposing party]
Under negotiation: [e.g. “price and/or terms of payment”]

54956.9
(Use when threatened
with litigation or an

administrative
proceeding, e.g. if the
charter authorizer may
revoke/ non-renew the

charter, or SPED
settlements, or potential

exposure against the

school)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION (Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(2):([number of
matters] matter(s)

54956.9
(Use when considering

suing someone)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION (Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(4).): [number of
matters] matter(s)).



54956.9
(Use to confer with, or
receive advice from,

legal counsel regarding
pending litigation)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING
LITIGATION (Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1).)
Name of Case: [insert case name or number]

OR, if disclosing the case name would jeopardize settlement
negotiations, use the following:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING
LITIGATION (Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1).)
Case Name Unspecified: (disclosure would jeopardize settlement
negotiations)

54957
(Use when discussing

the hiring of a new
employee)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Gov. Code section
54957(b)(1).)
Title: [title of position to be filled]

[See the “NOTES” section below.]

54957
(Use when reviewing
the performance of an

existing employee)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Gov.
Code section 54957(b)(1).)
Title: [title of employee being evaluated]

54957
(Use when discussing

the discipline or
dismissal of an

employee; keep in mind
there are also notice

obligations for this type
of closed session)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Gov. Code section 54957(b).)



54957.6
(Use when negotiating

[salaries, compensation,
etc.] with represented or

unrepresented
employees)

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Gov. Code
section 54957.6.)
Agency designated representatives: [names of representatives]
Employee Organization: [name of organization representing
employees]

OR, if the employee is unrepresented, use the following:

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Gov. Code section 54957.6.)
Unrepresented employee: [title of employee]

54957
(Use when meeting with

law enforcement
personnel on matters
posing a threat to the

security of public
buildings or

services—this is rare)

THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES (Gov. Code
section 54957(a).)
Consultation with: [specify name of law enforcement agency and
title of officer]

48918(c)
(use when discussing

student expulsion)

STUDENT EXPULSION (Ed. Code section 48918(c)):
([number of matters] matter(s)).

NOTES

When discussing School Director Evaluation, other than “oblique references” to compensation in closed
session (e.g., whether the School Director deserves a raise based on the evaluation), the
discussion/decision on that person’s compensation must happen in open session. So usually, the above
closed session item would be followed by an open session item such as:

1. School Director Employment Agreement

That is where the board can discuss the terms of the contract and proposed compensation, and approve.
Remember that when the board takes action on any executive compensation, prior to taking final action
the board must orally report a summary of the recommendation for compensation per Gov. Code section
54953(c)(3), and action on executive compensation can only happen at a regular meeting (not a special
meeting). The Board must also review for reasonableness, e.g. by looking at comparable data. Below is
some sample language for an oral summary, which will need to be revised based on the actual proposed
compensation:



“We would like to approve the (name of school) Director Contract for the (xxxx-xxxx) school
year, beginning on July 1, (xxxx) and concluding June 30, (xxxx).

School Director’s annual pay has increased (#)% for an annual salary of $(xxxxxx), with the
possibility of annual raises at the board’s discretion, except that she/he will be eligible for cost of
living increases given to other staff. She/He will be entitled to participate in the employee benefit
program at the same rate as all current employees, which currently is at $(xxx) per month.”

In practice, the way this usually works is that the board chair, counsel for the school, the school director,
and their lawyer if they have one, communicate ahead of the meeting to come up with a compensation
number and contract terms to propose to the full board. Or sometimes, the board will appoint an ad hoc
committee to do that negotiating work.



Employee Referral Program
Process & Guidelines

We need your help! iLEAD Agua Dulce (iLEAD) is always looking for great individuals to join our team, and now
more than ever, we need fun, compassionate, inspirational individuals to join us.

We are excited to implement an Employee Referral Program (ERP) as an important part of the recruitment process.
iLEAD employees can now receive a referral bonus of up to $1,000* (less applicable taxes and deductions).

That's where you come in! We are encouraging employees to check iLEAD’s vacant positions on Indeed or Edjoin
and think about your social networks as potential resources to help refer candidates to iLEAD.

Employee Referral Program Process:
Who Can Make a Referral? All iLEAD employees can make a referral. However to be eligible for this program and
to receive the referral bonus, the referred candidate must be made to the school/program of the referring staff
member.  (For more information regarding this question, refer to the provisions listed in Appendix A.)

How much is the referral Bonus? The Employee Services department will inform employees beforehand, so they
know the bonus amount. The referral bonus depends on the position vacancy. The bonus amounts are different for
each position. There will be some positions that will be identified as hard to fill. In general, the Referral Reward
Payment Tier 1: As of September 07, 2022 the new Employee Referral Program Bonus amount is set at $500
(general positions), $1000 (hard to fill)*. All referral bonuses will be divided into 2 payments and are subject to all
applicable taxes and deductions (* hard to fill details outlined in appendix A of this document).

How do I refer someone? The process of referring an applicant (candidate) is simple. The applicant is required to
indicate that you referred them on their online application in the appropriate field (on the iLEAD Applications the
section would be: “referral” source, and “Name”. Please instruct the candidate you are referring to list “OTHER”
as the source. iLEAD employees are asked to complete the Employee Referral Program form using this following
link: ERP Incentive Form

iLEAD’s employment application allows for the candidate to explicitly type in the referring employee’s name. The
employee’s full name must be completely typed into the application. In the event that the same candidate is
referred by more than one employee, the given employee’s name on the application will govern.

How soon would I receive the payment? Payments: Once a referral is hired and completes 90 days of service at
iLEAD the employee that made the referral will receive half of the referral bonus during the next scheduled referral
payment cycle (check requests are processed semi-monthly). The referring employee will then receive the second
half of the referral bonus when the referred employee meets their 12 month anniversary. Please Note: Both
employees have to be employed at the time of the payment, in order to receive the payment. Bonuses are
considered supplemental wages and are therefore taxable as defined by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

Is there a cap to how many employees’ I can refer? There is no cap on the number of referrals an employee can
make. We ask that employee’s keep in mind that this program is provided to help employee’s refer candidates that
they truly believe will be successful in serving iLEAD’s mission, help support iLEAD’s vision and can exemplify

https://forms.gle/7S72SZLjTNpj5nHt9


iLEAD’s values. We dissuade employees who seek to only refer candidates solely for the bonus money and not for a
true fit for the organization or vacancy.

How will I know that a referral has been hired? Employee Services will notify the referring employee of their

eligibility and time frame of when they will be eligible for their referral bonus via email from

employeeservices@ileadcalifornia.org. Employee Services will complete the payment request and submit it to the

Payroll department to pay the referral bonus. The payment will be reflected in the employee’s paycheck. As for

the applicant you are referring, we asked that you remind them to notify you if they are hired to work at iLEAD.



APPENDIX A

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS AND GUIDELINES:

● Continued from “Who can make a referral?”: The following positions are not eligible to participate in the ERP:
○ Director levels and above
○ Employee Services personnel
○ Any persons with hiring authority over the referred candidates

● Notification: The Employee Services department will notify the referring employee of their eligibility and time frame of when they will be

eligible for their referral bonus via email from employeeservices@ileadcalifornia.org. The Employee Services department will complete the

Personnel Action Form and submit to the Payroll Department to pay the referral bonus. The payment will be reflected in the employee’s

paycheck.

● Program Changes: We may change our referral bonus program over time to add more interesting incentives. We also reserve the right to

abolish certain bonuses if they prove ineffective or inefficient. Employees who referred candidates before a bonus was abolished or changed

will still receive the appropriate bonus.

● Referred candidates cannot be current or previously employed employees of the iLEAD network in any capacity, to include temporary,

unpaid intern status or contracted employees.

● Hiring Guidelines:

iLEAD is an Equal Opportunity Employer and is committed to fostering diversity within its staff. iLEAD promotes equal opportunity for all

employees and applicants. In doing so, we comply with local, state, and federal laws and regulations to ensure an equal employment

opportunity for everyone. We don’t discriminate in employment opportunities or practices on the basis of race, ancestry, color, religion,

gender, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, disability, citizenship, military service obligation, veteran status or any other

basis protected by federal, state or local laws. Our policies and personnel practices are intended to ensure that all of us are treated equally

with regard to recruiting, hiring, and advancement, and our decisions on employment are made to further the principle of equal

employment opportunities for employees.

iLEAD will look to select the best candidate for the position despite if the candidate has been referred. While an employee referral program

is a great recruiting tool, iLEAD will only use this program as a percentage of its recruiting effort to avoid creating an unintentional disparate

impact on some protected groups if employees refer candidates of the same race, religion, national origin, or any other protected class. All

candidates will be evaluated for employment consistent with iLEAD policies and procedures. All information regarding the hiring decision will

remain  strictly confidential. Any disputes or interpretations of the program will be handled through Employee Services.

Other Things You Should Know
Employee Referral Programs are more effective when hiring managers prioritize hiring. We asked hiring managers to review all applications and
screen for the most qualified candidates. Collectively, timeliness and communication to the candidates will be crucial in the success of this
program. If you have any questions regarding the program, please contact the Employee Services team at employeeservices@ileadcalifornia.org.

Please note: For part-time positions (less than 30 hours a week) referral amount will be 50 percent of what’s listed below.

Position Title Tier 1 Reward: Incentive Amount (Paid
After 90 days of successful

employment).

Tier 2 Reward:
Paid After 12 Months

Expires

General Employee
Referral

$250 $250 Ongoing

Hard to Fill* General
Employee Referral

$500 $500 When position vacancy
posting closes.



*Hard to Fill Determinations: A hard-to-fill vacancy is an open job vacancy that has been posted for over 30 days and, despite active measures

there have been no applicants or the applicants have not been sufficiently qualified or suitable for the job in question.




























